A. N. Pritzker School Parent Teacher Organization April 15, 2009 Minutes

Date: 15-Apr-09 **Time:** 6:00 PM

Minutes prepared by:

Location: A.N. Pritzker School

Secretary: Fran Konieczko Parent

Room 101

Discussion	Notes
Introduction	Meeting was called to order by John Hayford (Chair) @ 6:13PM
Monthly Recap	PTO Bylaws distributed for review for upcoming June 3rd elections
0.45.0.0	Decree and account 0 and analysis and the considerate in a size of a six and a six as a six as
8 to 9 Program.	Brenna not present & no update available. John to inquire about receipts
Market Day	March sale was cancelled due to lack of intrest. April sale is 4/22.
•	Orders due to school April 16th. \$486.61 profit to date.
	Last two sales of school year are 4/22 & 5/20.
	Parents shopping @ Sara Lee stores earned profit \$13+ school year to date.
	Need to decide if we are to continue next yr.
Division Division Disease	Formed \$997.00 on day of event Evenences \$660.19. Descripts given to
Blues Buster Recap	Earned \$887.00 on day of event. Expenses \$660.18. Receipts given to
	John Hayford. 60% of the profits from Cake Walk.
Science Nite	April 27th. Currently 19 presenters & need at least 22 tables. Need to
Science Mile	
	know which electrical outlets work in gym. Mrs. Hurt & student council
	sell packaged snacks. Possibly t-shirts/sweats pre-order. Indiana U Alumni
	volunteers for event & possible presenters. Sylvia to ask responsible kids
	for runners. Sylvia to cook pasta meal for presenters/volunteers.
	Budget \$400.00 Mr. Gerhardt Motioned, Seconded by Sylvia: Unianmous.
Teacher Wishlist	Mr. Blair - 4th & 5th Gr Spanish Classes to Taqueria Y Restaurant
reaction wishinst	Seeking funding for bus \$168.00, students & chaperones to pay for own
	meals. Converse in order in Spanish. Discussion followed this was different
	_
	than previous request for bus funding, as trip for Mrs Jenkins play.
New Opportunities	Mitch Hutton - Auditorium Lighting & Electrical for Sound Boards
топ оррогия	Board sent for repair/ need additional circuit breaker \$200.00 & box \$1600.00
	4 Circuit presently in attic need additional circuit breaker to operate lights &
	sound boards purchased. Conduit was installed on South wall to allow
	operation of boards/lights from rear of auditorium. Mitch informed of the
	policy of written porposals on funding. Mitched stressed time constraints
	on sending eqiupment back for repair. After some discussion
	this item was tabled for May 6th meeting & acceptance of written proposal.
	Sylvia Ramos: Check Festival -in the past was in Wicker Park,park advisory
	did not approve the event this year. Trying to have event relocated on Schiller
	by Pritzker. Workout details for school to receive % of profits.
	Antique & Junk Sale: Pritzker not participating this year.
	School will receive money for use of Schiller on Saturday May 30th.

Pritzker Upcoming Events	04/22 - LSC Meeting 5PM, Market Day 6-7PM
Mark Your Calendars	04/23 - FOP Breakdance Chicago suggested \$5donation /family
	04/25 - Spring Cleaning 9AM to 1PM around Pritzker grounds & garden.
	04/27 - Science Fair 1st GR thru 5th Gr in Gym
	04/27 - Science Night 5:30 -7:30PM
	05/02 - Mrs Schwartz & Indiania U. Mosiacs on front building on Schiller side
	05/04 - Spelling Bee
	05/14 - International Dinner / Joel Hall Dancers Performance
	05/28 - Talent Show 10AM & 1:30PM times
	05/30 - Do Division Street FOP 10% of Door Receipts
	06/01 - Awards Ceremonies
	06/03 - PTO Meeting; 2009/2010 Officer Elections
	06/08 - 8th Gr vs. Teachers in Softball @ Wicker Park & Picnic
	06/05 - Fun Festival
	06/08 - School Picnic Grades K -3
	06/09 - School Picnic Grades 4-7
	06/10 - Graduation
	06/11 - No School
	06/12 - Last Day of School
Adjournment 7:28PM: Sylvia Ramos motion to Adjourn meeting, Mr. Gerhardt Seconded Unanimous	